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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 3:08 PM
To: : Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Julie Mangubat
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016063/JM || OI- SFJ8008C (GREY) TP- SNG988Y || Est: $0.00  

|| Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Attachments: image001.jpg; image003.png; GIA REPORT FOR SNG988Y.pdf

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SNG988Y, OI yet to make reporting. 
 
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 

Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park 
Singapore (408934) 
 

6844 2475 Letitia 
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Thank you. 
Best regards, 
 
Maybie Chua 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and location.

 
 

From: Darren Ng <claims@teamworkgarage.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 11:04 am 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request On 27-06-2022 || Ourf: C10016063/JM || YOUR REF:2206-30 - SFJ8008C PRE REPAIR 
INSPECTIONFOR SNG988Y  
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Maybie, 
 
Please appoint LKK. 
 
Regards 
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Darren 
68442475 
BLK 53 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK 
UBI AVE 1 #01-24 
S(408934) 
 

From: TEAMWORKGARAGE <claims@teamworkgarage.com>  
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 2:07 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: 2206-30 YOUR REF: SFJ8008C PRE REPAIR INSPECTIONFOR SNG988Y 
 
Dear sir/mdm, 
 
Attached GIA report . 
 
Thank you and have a nice day!  সহ঺঻ 
 
Letitia 
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park 
Singapore (408934) 
Tel: 6844 2475|Fax: 6844 2474 
 

From: Claims 
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 10:16 am 
To: TEAMWORK 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: 2206-30 YOUR REF: SFJ8008C PRE REPAIR INSPECTIONFOR SNG988Y 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
Kindly furnish us the GIA report for claim registration. 
 
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
points to the correct file and location. The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have  

been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points  
to the correct file and location.

 
 

From: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>  
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 9:18 am 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 
Subject: OUR REF: 2206-30 YOUR REF: SFJ8008C PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNG988Y 
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
OUR REF : 2206-30 
YOUR REF : SFJ8008C     
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNG988Y 
 
We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 23/06/22 at about 2115 involving our 
client’s/customer’s vehicle registration number [SNG988Y] and vehicle registration number [SFJ8008C] driven by you at 
the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed is enclosed.  
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s /customer’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed to repair 
the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer 
would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle and please let us have your list of surveyors. If we do not receive 
any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further 
reference to you. 
 
 
Thank you and have a nice day. 
 
Regards, 
 

Hong Jun 
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 
#01-24/34 
Paya Ubi Industrial Park 
Singapore 408934 
Tel: 6844 2475  
Fax:6844 2474 
 
 
 


